[S)WEBER

SCH®L DISTRICT

MEMO

TO: Weber School District Board Members: President Paul Widdison, Vice
President Jon Ritchie, Members: Douglas Hurst,
Janis Christensen, Jan Burrell, Bruce Jardine, Kelly Larson
Superintendent Gina Butters

FROM: Heidi Alder
Legal Counsel

DATE: February 1, 2024

SUBJECT: Update of Policy 1110 Board Members: Eligibility and Qualifications on
second read

Policy 1110 Board Members: Eligibility and Qualifications has been updated to include
procedures for school board vacancies and removal from office. This policy update also
includes requirements needed for SB 227 regarding the ethics complaint process for
board members. Section VI. Member Ethics (pages 5-7) was added to the policy after
the first read at the recommendation of the Policy Committee. An additional update to
section VII. Removal from Office (page 7) was also added. An update to this policy has
been requested by the Legal Department. We are seeking Board approval of this policy
on a second read.



